

Michelle DeSmyter:Dear All, Welcome to the Standing Committee on Improvements Implementation call on Thursday, 16 June 2016 at 18:00 UTC.

Rudi Vansnick:welcome Lori, Sara

Lori Schulman:th

Lori Schulman:hi. I am on audio only today.

Rudi Vansnick:hi Wolf-Ulrich

Julie Hedlund:Lots of noise on someone's line.

Julie Hedlund:Could someone mute?

Rudi Vansnick:it is Lori

Wolf-Ulrich Knoblen:Hi all, just waiting for the operator

Julie Hedlund:Sounds like a fun party :-)

Lori Schulman:I just muted.

Angie Graves:On hold for operator

Lori Schulman:I am at a conference on corporate social responsibility. lively bunch

Lori Schulman:so I will listen but not use my Mike

Rudi Vansnick:normally this call should not take too long

Angie Graves:am on the phonenow

Wolf-Ulrich Knoblen:important, Rudi! There will be a soccer match in 1 hour

Julie Hedlund:Don't worry Wolf-Ulrich, we'll get you out before the game :-)

Michelle DeSmyter>Welcome Renata!

Renata Aquino Ribeiro>Hello!

Renata Aquino Ribeiro:I am unfortunately without mic

Renata Aquino Ribeiro:I am Amr's alternate and he did pass it along to NCUC and no objections were raised

Mary Wong:It is envisioned as a written update

Mary Wong:It's basically grammar, not substance

Lori Schulman:agree with Mary

Rudi Vansnick:agreed

Renata Aquino Ribeiro:agree too

Lori Schulman:honestly, given the nature of the change, are we required to socialize it to the list

Mary Wong:@Lori, that's up to you folks. As Rudi said, we can just notify them.

Renata Aquino Ribeiro:i'd go for notification

Lori Schulman:I don't feel too strongly as we are prepared for Helsinki

Lori Schulman:but would prefer notify

Renata Aquino Ribeiro:next monday? 20?

Julie Hedlund:COB Monday.

Renata Aquino Ribeiro:agree

Lori Schulman:Julie can you send with an explanation that I can just forward to IPC to explain redistribution

Lori Schulman:or are we only talking about redistribution to sci list

Rudi Vansnick:only to the list ...

Karel Douglas:Hi all

Karel Douglas:sorry for being late

Mary Wong:@Julie, that is correct.

Mary Wong:So the next meeting is 1 Sept. Deadline for documents is 22 August - there will be time for the SCI to finalize and Amr to send in the motion for 1 Sept, even if we open public comment after Helsinki.

Wolf-Ulrich Knoben:the most important is that the new procedure is in place before the chair election at the AGM

Renata Aquino Ribeiro:thanks

Lori Schulman:thank you Rudi. we have gotten a lot of work done

Wolf-Ulrich Knoben:does the SCI have other business on stock?

Lori Schulman:agree with Julie. let's have a small respite

Mary Wong:Congratulations, SCI - thanks for the great work!

Sara Bockey:thanks all

Lori Schulman:thank you. ciao

Julie Hedlund:Congrats to everyone! Excellent work!

Wolf-Ulrich Knoben:thanks all and bye. See you in Hell think I

Renata Aquino Ribeiro:bye

Lori Schulman:and thanks to awesome staff

Karel Douglas:Byeeee